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Mr Guy Smith 

Planning Manager 

GOODMAN PROPERTY SERVICES (AUST) PTY LIMITED 

1-11 

HAYES ROAD 

ROSEBERY New South Wales 2018 

14/04/2022 

Dear Mr Smith 

 Oakdale West Estate-Mod-10 (SSD-7348-Mod-10) 

Request for additional information 

I refer to the Application to Modify Architecture Plans for the Oakdale West Estate (SSD-7348-Mod-

10). Following consultation with Penrith City Council (Council) and Transgrid, the Department is 

requesting that you provide additional information.  

You are requested to provide additional information that effectively addresses the issues raised by 

Council in Attachment 1. 

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Tue 14 June 

2022.  If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for 

providing this information.  

If you have any questions, please contact Giles Bloxham, on 98957533 or at 

giles.bloxham@dpie.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Chris Ritchie 

Director 

Industry Assessments 

as delegate for the Planning Secretary 

Enclosed/Attached: Attachment 1 – Penrith City Council’s advice 
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